Atlanta City Council Meeting Minutes March 15, 2016

OPEN: The regular meeting of the Atlanta City Council was held on Tuesday March 15, 2016 at the Atlanta Golf Course. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Fred Finchum at 7:30pm.

ROLL CALL: Mayor Finchum, Billie Cheek, Bill Moore Amber Finchum, Bob Polley, Adam McVey and Matt Clemmons were present.

Motion by Billie Cheek second by Amber Finchum to approve minutes as presented.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Motion by Amber Finchum second by Billie Cheek to pay all bills approved by their respective chairmen or as far as money allows.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Paul Goodwin reported on some work starting with warmer weather. Some storm drain work was going to begin soon. General cleanup was starting on the streets.

Paul and Keith Gardner will be attending an OSHA Class.

Preparations were beginning for clean-up day. The council discussed the costs of disposing of electronics \$15 will be charged for each.

Some water mains were flushed and this will continue.

The City closed on the Casey's Building Tuesday morning. The Mayor discussed where some of the equipment left in the building would be used. The Mayor went over a rough outline of how the building would be developed.

The council took up the Interstate Development Project. The first item was to make a motion on agreement purchasing the property.

Motion by Matt Clemmons second Amber Finchum to approve the Agreement to Purchase the 15 acres near the interstate.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-no Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Next item was the Ordinance to authorize the purchase of the property.

Motion by McVey second by Clemmons to approve the Ordinance to authorize the purchase of said real estate.

Roll Call:

Polley-no Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-no Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Next item is the Development Agreement between the City of Atlanta and Guibelhausen Developers LLC.

Motion by Finchum second by Cheek to enter into an agreement with Guibelhausen Developers LLC.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-no Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

The Mayor thanked everyone involved with the Development bringing it to this point.

The Mayor reported that the Website should be up on Wednesday.

The Fire Department is requesting a new storage building. A proposed drawing was given to the council for review. The council approved.

Alderman McVey reported that employee meetings had been held and went well.

Alderman Cheek brought up that a burn barrel was on city property on Fourth St. Police will be notified.

Alderman Finchum had brought up a request made to her from a resident if you could have chickens in town. She also asked about a new Storm Siren on the west side of town. City needs to check into a grant for this.

Alderman Moore brought up the fact that the Ordinance violations being issued were upsetting several people.

He then told the council that he was resigning. He thanked everyone.

Motion by Mcvey second by Polley to adjourn the meeting.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.